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January 23, 2002 

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1841 

Re: Docket No. 020056-TX 

Dear Mr. McDonnell : 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative 
local exchange telecommunications by Momentum Business Solutions, Inc., which was 
filed in this office on January 18,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conduded, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate 
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or 
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 4:23 PM 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/5/02 4:22:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020056-TX, 0200!43-TX 
Filename I Path: 020056.LHD 

PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICES 
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